

September 17, 2025

lane.myatt@nspower.ca

Lana Myatt
Senior Regulatory Analyst
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Myatt:

M12417 – Nova Scotia Power Inc. - CI C0071528 – FLISR Implementation – \$4,638,245

This will acknowledge receipt of NS Power's letter dated and received by the Board on September 17, 2025, requesting an extension to the filing deadline of NS Power's IR responses regarding the above subject matter.

The Board approves NS Power's extension request. The filing deadline for the IR responses is now October 2, 2025, as requested, with the understanding that if NS Power can submit the IR Responses earlier it will do so.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board